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(DISCLAIMER)  1
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(PURPOSE OF THE DOCUMENT)  2
 


   







 (INTRODUCTION TO SMEDA)  3
 1998  (SMEDA) 







(INTRODUCTION TO SCHEME)  4


 8   2013-14  (Prime Minister Youth Bussiness Loan) 
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 SME  (Equity)  (Debt)  10:90 





 SMEDA 
 SMEDA 

 www.smeda.org.pk 

(EXECUTIVE SUMMARY)  5

  



 


   
   (Fixed Investment)   0.05  1.19  

 32 (Internal Rate of Return)  1.14(Working Capital)

 2.40  (NPV)    3.77 (Payback Period)
 

(BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT & PRODUCTS)  6
 4 

  4 
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 10   151,200    4 

   "  " 
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(CRITICAL FACTORS)  7
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

(PRODUCTION CAPACITY)  8
 10  

 1   










 

120000 6,000 300 2  (Watermelon) 

48,000 8,000 400 2 (Muskmelon) 

(GEOGRAPHICAL POTENTIAL FOR INVESTMENT)  9
 

 
     

(POTENTIAL TARGET MARKETS/CITIES)  10
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(PRODUCTION PROCESS FLOW)  11
 

(LOW TUNNEL STRUCTURE SPECIFICATIONS)   11.1
 

  2   

  

   3/4 
9 

 

 10  0.04 

 3.5   
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200 

 25  



 67,750  
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(TUNNEL SUPPORT STRUCTURE)   11.2
  4  3.5  200    25 

 1510  9  3/4

 0.04
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(PROJECT COST SUMMARY)  12



(PROJECT ECONOMICS)  12.1
 108  2  (Muskmelon)  (Watermelon) 

 10  43.2 

 3   





















120,000 5 2 6,000 900 2  (Watermelon) 

48,000 1 3 8,000 800 2 (Muskmelon) 

(Net  (Pay-back Period)  (Internal Rate of Return) 
:  Present Value)

 4 
 

32 (IRR) 

 3.77 (Payback Period) 

2,398,238 (NPV) 


(PROJECT FINANCING)   12.2


 5 
 

 118,980  10 

 1,070,820  90 
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8 

 8 

 1 

(TOTAL PROJECT COST)   12.3
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25,000 

20,000 

45,000 





92,000 

24,000 




5,000 

150,000 

44,600 

116,800 

80,000 

50,000 

14,000 

18,000 

200,000 

350,400 * 

1,144,800  

1,189,800 
 6  *
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(SPACE REQUIREMENT)   12.4
  


 7 

    

100,000 50,000 2  (Watermelon) 

100,000 50,000 2 (Muskmelon) 

200,000 - 4 

(MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT)  12.5
    

 8 
   

15,000 15,000 1 

10,000 5,000 2 

25,000   

 (RAW MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS)  12.6
   4

 9   

    

15,000 25 600 2  (Watermelon) 

29,600 37 800 2 (Muskmelon) 

44,600   
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  10   

    

92,000 230 400 

2,450 240 100 




5,000 125 40 

150,000 75 2,000   ) 

471,000    
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12,800 1,600 2  

40,000 2,500 4  

30,000 3,750 2  

34,000 4,250 2  

116,800    

(HUMAN RESOURCE REQUIREMENT)  12.7

 12   

   

160,000 20,000 1 

192,000 12,000 2 

352,000 3 

 250  5  6  3
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 13 
   

90,000 5,000 6 
 10% 

(REVENUE GENERATION)  12.8


 14 
    

1,728,000 108,000 16 2  (Watermelon) 

864,000 43,200 20 2 (Muskmelon)  

400 

2,592,400 

(OTHER COSTS)  12.9
 1  756,000  80 
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(EXPERTS & CONSULTANTS)  13


Vegetable 










+92-51 9255061, +92-51 9255012 
+92-51 9255034








+92-41-9201281 

+92-41-9200161

2952 






 30N

+92-42-99232210-17 
+92-42-99232220




 21

92-42-99200732 
92-42-99200743
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(ANNEXURES)  14

(INCOME STATEMENT)   14.1

 
13



(BALANCE SHEET)  14.2

 
14



(CASH FLOW STATEMENT)  14.3
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(RAW MATERIAL CACULATION SHEETS)  14.4
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(SALES REVENUE CALCULATION SHEET)  14.5
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(USEFUL MANAGEMENT TIPS)  14.6


 
 
 

  

 
 

 (USEFUL LINKS)    14.7
 Prime Minister's Office, www.pmo.gov.pk

 Small and Medium Enterprises Development Authority, www.smeda.org.pk

 National Bank of Pakistan (NBP), www.nbp.com.pk

 First Women Bank Limited (FWBL), www.fwbl.com.pk

 Government of Pakistan, www.pakistan.gov.pk

 Ministry of Industries & Production, www.moip.gov.pk

 Government of Punjab, www.punjab.gov.pk

 Government of Sindh, www.sindh.gov.pk

 Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

 Government of Balochistan, www.balochistan.gov.pk

 Government of Gilgit Baltistan, www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

 Government of Azad Jammu& Kashmir, www.ajk.gov.pk

 Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP), www.tdap.gov.pk

 Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), www.secp.gov.pk

 Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI), www.fpcci.com.pk

 State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), www.sbp.org.pk

 
18



 (KEY ASSUMPTIONS)   15
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